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FULTON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

- m Winner 2000- 2005 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
-l National Purchasing Institute BTG
FULTON CAUNTY Jerome Noble, Director e

August 22, 2006

Re: RFP #06RFP51948YA-CC
Risk And Needs Assessment and Case Planning Tool

Dear Proposers:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum No. 3, hereby made a part of the above
referenced RFP No. 06RFP51948YA-CC.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP No.

0BRFP51948YA-CC referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and
effect.

Sincerely,

(Mo f ke

Cheryl Cochran
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent



RFP #06RFP51948YA-CC

Risk And Needs Assessment and Case Planning Tool
Addendum No. 3

Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP
documents as noted below:

On page 2 of Addendum 2, line five, the word “Pre-Proposal” is deleted in its entirety and
substituted by “Request for Proposal.”

The RFP due date remains Thursday, August 31, 11:00 AM local prevailing time.

The following is a response to questions submitted by your company
1. Date changes of the Pre-Bid Conference are confusing - what is the final date and time?

Answer: The Non-mandatory Pre-proposal Conference date was August 10, 2006 at 2:00 PM
prevailing time. The Request for Proposal (RFP) showed August 20, 2006 at 2:00 PM but was
corrected by Addendum 1 issued August 7, 2006 to read August 10, 2006.

The RFP due date is no later than 11:00 AM local prevailing time on August 31, 2008; however,
before submitting your response please check to see if any further addendums were issued.

2. How many direct service workers does the Probation Division of Fulton County's Juvenile
Court has? How many first line supervisors? How many pre-adjudication cases and post-
adjudication cases per year?

Answer: There are 60 direct service workers that the Probation Division of Fuiton County’s
Juvenile Court has; 8 first line supervisors and approximately 5,000 cases of pre and post
adjudication cases per year.

3. Regarding the Ceriificate of Acceptance of Request for Proposal Requirements - we see the 2
addenda and Exhibits A-F. How many Pages (nothing is page numbered and we want to make
sure we have a complete RFP)? How many Appendices (we see none)?

Answer: There are 61 pages of the RFP including the Certificate of Acceptance of Request for
Proposat Requirements, Exhibits A- E and Section 7, Insurance and Risk Management
Provisions which is the last document of the RFP.

There are no appendices to this RFP.

4. Must signed acknowledgments of Addenda be returned in order to submit g proposal or is the
Certificate of Acceptance of Request for Proposal Requirements adequate?

Yes, as specified on page 2 of the addendum, a signed copy must be received with your RFP
response.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy of
this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County Public Safety
Building, 130 Peachtree Street, SW, Suite 1168, Aflanta, Georgia 30335 by the RFP due date
and time Thursday, August 31, 2006, 11:00 A.M. legal prevailing time,

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, day of , 2006.

Legal Name of Bidder

Sighature of Authorized Representative

Title



